HUTCHINSON CITY SCHOOLS

J. W. GOWANS, SUPERINTENDENT
HUTCHINSON, KANSAS

February 5,1938

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

We are planning to
start immediate construction on
our proposed football field. 1 am
writing to ask you how much crown
we should put on it. The ground
is sandy and we plan to mix the
sand with clay. We were thinking
that perhaps a foot would be about
the right crown. Would wou please
let us know what your judgement
would be?

Very truly yo
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